Minutesofthe **SPECIALMEETING** of the Swanage

TownCouncilheldtodiscuss <u>POLICYANDRESOURCES</u>

MONDAY.16 th

mattersattheTownHall,Swanageon

FEBRUARY2004 at 9.30 a.m.

PRESENT:-

Councillor A.H. Miller (Town Mayor) - Chairman.

CouncillorH.J.F.Agelink CouncillorMrs.C.Bartlett

CouncillorC.R.Bright

CouncillorMrs.J.A.Farrow

(Leftat12.30p.m.)

CouncillorMrs.C.Gainsborough CouncillorMrs.H.O'Donovan

CouncillorM.W.Pratt

CouncillorM.A.Tyrer

1. **APOLOGIES**

A pologies for their in ability to attend the Meeting were received from Councillors Suttle, Trite and Mrs. Wheeldon.

2. **BUDGETREVIEW**

a) **SeasonalIncome-General**

The Clerk submitted a statement of seasonal income to date, and consideration was given to the information provided. Most trading activities were static at this time of year, but a reasonable return was still being received from the carparks. The overall position was noted with satisfaction.

b) **SwanageBayViewHolidayPark**

Details of seasonal income received to date at the Swanage Bay View Holiday Parkwere also submitted for information, and the position was noted.

Memberswereappreciative of the additional information that had been included on the schedule, regarding caravansales and the bars and catering trading, but expressed concern that some figures were misleading ascertain expenses had not been offset against the income. Particular mention was made of the entertainment costs at the Vista Bars. The Town Clerk explained the difficulties in providing such detailed information on a regular basis with the limited resources available, but any specific queries could be addressed individually at any time in the office.

Following discussion, it was RESOL VEDUNANIMOUSLY:-

Inviewoftherequirementtoprovidedetailed tradingstatementsincludingexemptinformation, mattersrelatingtotheBudgetReviewandCapital Programmebedealtwithattheendofeachmeeting toenablematterstobetransactedas"Exempt Information", ifrequired.

3. **CAPITALPROGRAMME**

a) **SwanageBayViewHolidayPark**

 $Further to Minute No. 3 of the meeting of the Caravan Park Best Value Working Groupheld on 19\ th January 2004, the Clerk reported that the times cale relating to the tender documents had not been honoured by the design consultants. As a consequence, the date for receipt of the complete dtenders at the Town Hallhadbeen amended to Tuesday, 24 the February 2004. Having regard to the above, it was AGREED:-$

ThatthemeetingoftheCaravanParkBestValue

WorkingGroupscheduledforMonday,23 rdFebruary

2004becancelledandre-scheduledforMonday,1 st March2004at9.00a.m.(MrGerryRutter,from LeisureConcepts,tobepresentattheMeeting). Thecompletedtenderstobeopenedinthepresence oftheTownClerk,theTownMayorandDeputyMayor onTuesday,24 thFebruary2004andpassedtoMrRutter forassessment.Thematterwouldthenbereferredfor considerationattheSpecialMeetingoftheCouncil scheduledforFriday,5 thMarch2004.

TheSpa

The Operations Managerre ported on conditions that had adversely affected the programme of works at the Spasite. Due to the inclement weather conditions, and staffing shortages, the works were approximately 5-6 weeks behind schedule, and with the approach of the beach hutletting season, the urgent need to address the situation was acknowledged.

During the ensuing discussion, it was noted that £20,000 had been allocated formaterials, and it was agreed that the additional cost of the fencing could be met from this budget. Councillor MrsO'Donovan referred to the sensitive area of the Spasite, and expressed concernation the visual aspect of the fencing.

ItwasAGREED:-

Thatfurtherinformationregardingcostsanddesign of the fencing be obtained and submitted to the Special Meeting of the Council to be held on 5th March 2004.

Considerationwasthengiventotherequirementforadditionalskilledlabourtocarryoutthe necessaryworks, and the need for a carpenter, roofing contractor and electrician was acknowledged.

 $Following discussion, it was proposed by Councillor Bright, seconded by Councillor Mrs. \\Bartlett, and AGREED UNANIMOUSLY:-$

That approval begiven for additional labour to been gaged up to a maximum cost of £4,500.

The Town Clerk referred to the approved list of contractors compiled by Purbeck District Council, which had previously been available to the Town Council. However, due to changes affecting that authority, the information may not be available in the future, and it may be beneficial for the Town Council to compile their ownschedule as part of its impending review of Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.

BurlingtonChine

The Clerkup dated Memberson the proposed works at Burlington Chine. Planning consent had now been received, and the Council's appointed surveyor was seeking to progress the matter.

It was proposed by Councillor Bright, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Bartlett, and RESOLVED:-

ThatStandingOrdersbewaivedtoenablethe workstoprogress.

SeafrontEnhancement

The Clerkupdated Memberson the Seafront Enhancement proposals, and reported that practical proposals regarding the different ground levels affecting the area had been received from the Council's appointed surveyor. It was reported that the matter had now been referred to Mr.R. Pearce, alocal architect, to draw up "artist's impressions" of the site for further consideration.

CrazyGolf,BeachGardens

FurthertoMinuteNo.2oftheSpecialMeetingoftheCouncilheldon24

thMarch2003,the

Operations Manager reported that an area at the western end of Beach Gardenshad been identified as a possible site for a "Crazy Golf" course.

Following alengthy discussion, it was proposed by Councillor Pratt, seconded by Councillor Mrs.O'Donovan, and RESOLVEDUNANIMOUSLY:-

Thataspecialistcontractorbeinvitedtoprepare ascheme, together with associated costs, for the provision of a "Crazy Golf" course on the proposed site at Beach Gardens.

Toilets, Day's Park

 stJuly2003, and

Thatnoactionbetakenregardingtheconstruction of a single, unisextoiletin Day's Park.

In response to a request by Councillor Bright, it was agreed that the ``Exempt Information'' be circulated to all Members of the Council, in support of the above decision.

Considerationwasthengiventothepossiblere-instatementofthetoiletsinMermondPlace CarPark,anditwasproposedbyCouncillorMrs.O'Donovan,secondedbyCouncillorMrs. Bartlett,andRESOLVED:-

Thatquotationsbeobtainedforthecostof re-instatingthetoiletfacilitiesinMermond Place(includingdrainageworks),and submittedtoafuturemeetingoftheCouncil.

4. **FINANCIAL CONTRIBUTION**

 $A letter dated 20 \quad th January 2004 was submitted from the organisers of the Swanage Blues \\ Weekendseeking a financial contribution towards the costs of public ising the event.$

Following discussion, it was proposed by Councillor Bright and seconded by Councillor Tyrer:

ThattheCouncilcontinuestosupport the SwanageBluesWeekendthroughthefacilities provided at the TouristInformationCentre, but no direct financial contribution be made.

Upon being put to the Meeting, EIGHT Members voted INFAVOUR of the Proposition and ONEAGAINST, where upon the Proposition was declared CARRIED.

5. LICENCES

a) **PublicEntertainment/CommunityPremisesLicences**

Aletterdated28 thJanuary2004wassubmittedfromtheAdministrativeServicesManagerof PurbeckDistrictCouncilseekingtheCouncil'sviewsontherenewalofPublic Entertainment/CommunityPremisesLicencesinrespectofthefollowingpremises:-AnchorInn,GillanHotel,GrandHotel,HarrowHouseInternationalSchool,KingsBar, MowlemTheatre,PeverilInn,PinesHotel,PurbeckHouseHotel,RoyalBritishLegion, SwanageMiddleSchool,VictoriaClub,VistaBar/HallandtheWhiteHorseInn. ItwasRESOLVED:-

That no objection beraised to there new alof the licences.

Justices'Licence

ANotice of Application for the transfer of the Justices' Licence in respect of The Victoria Clubwas submitted for consideration. It was RESOLVED:-

6. USEOFSANDPITFIELD/RECREATIONGROUND

Requests for the use of Sandpit Field during the 2004 summers eason were received from the following organisations:-

SwanageJazzFestival 9thto11 thJuly

LionsClubofSwanage 29thJuly

SwanageRegatta&Carnival 31stJulyto7 thAugust

SwanageTriathlon 8thAugust RotaryClubofSwanage&Purbeck 12thAugust

ItwasRESOLVED:-

Thattherequestsbeapproved.

During the discussion, concern had been expressed at the siting of marquees on Sandpit Field, and it was AGREED:-

That marquees should be sited near the DeMoulham Roadentrance to the Field (as a Condition of Letting).

SwanageRegattaandCarnival

 $A letter dated 15 \quad th October 2003 was submitted from the Secretary of the Swanage Regatta and Carnival requesting the use of the following facilities during 2004 Carnival Week:-$

ClosedsectionofShoreRoadforvariousevents;

FormershelterareaforCarnivalsalesandinformationcaravan;

JettyonShoreRoadforfireworkdisplays;

StoneQuayforvariousevents;

SectionofthebetweentheMowlemandjetty;

KingGeorge'sFieldfortheparkingofbandsvehiclesonCarnivalDay.

ItwasRESOLVED:-

Thattherequestsbeapproved.

c) RNLIFlagWeek2004

Aletterdated5 thDecember2003wassubmittedfromtheSwanageLifeboatManagement

TeamoutliningtheirproposalsfortheirFlagWeekcelebrationsfrom11 thto18 thJuly2004, andrequestingtheuseofthefollowingfacilitiesduringthatperiod:-

UseofthebeachforaRaftRaceduringlateafternoonof17 thJuly;

Use of be a chand former shelter area on Shore Road in connection with GigRacing event on 18 th July.

ItwasRESOLVED:-

Thattherequestsbeapproved.

BibleSociety

Aletterdated22 ndJanuary2004wassubmittedfromtheChairmanoftheBibleSociety ActionGrouprequestingpermissiontoholda"PicnicinthePark"inthevicinityofthe

BandstandonSunday20 thJune2004.

ItwasRESOLVED:-

Thattherequestbeapproved.

Duringthediscussion, Councillor Brightreferred to the Annual Civic Service that had been provisionally agreed for 20 th June 2004, and requested confirmation of this date. It was proposed by the Town Mayor, seconded by Councillor Pratt, and RESOLVED:-

ThattheCivicServicebeheldon20 thJune2004.

4. ANYOTHERMATTERSTHECHAIRMANDECIDESAREURGENT

8. <u>EXCLUSIONOFPRESSANDPUBLIC</u>

 $\label{lem:twasproposed} It was proposed by the Town Mayor, seconded by Councillor Mrs. Gains borough, and RESOLVED:-$

That, aspublicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public be excluded from the Meeting during consideration of the following matters.

9. <u>LEASE-SANTAFEAMUSEMENTPARK</u>

Aletterdated 31 st January 2004 was submitted from the lesse eof the Santa Fe Amusement Parkrequesting an extension to the existing lease, which is due to expire in 2008.

Following discussion, it was proposed by the Town Mayor, seconded by Councillor Bright, and RESOLVED:-

That, having regard to the seafront enhancement proposals, which had yet to be determined, no action be taken in the matter at the present time.

Consideration was then given to a further letter from the above lesse e, requesting permission to site a kioskonthe former First Aid Hutsite for the sale of hot and cold drinks, can dyfloss, hot dogs and burgers.

A lengthy discussion ensued, following which, it was proposed by Councillor Pratt, seconded by Councillor Mrs. O'Donovan, and RESOLVED:-

Thatdelegated authority begiven to the Town Clerk, Town Mayor and Deputy Mayor to negotiate in the matter and report to a future meeting of the Council.
